

Core Working Group Agenda (15-Nov-2018)

Attendees:

Old Business

- Progress Updates
 - Logistics RE: blackbox tests
 - Combining repos, etc – No progress from my end due to last minute Delhi work and other priorities
 - No changes to Contributor Guidelines either
 - Although, probably won't really start enforcing this until we get into Edinburgh deliverables in earnest.
 - Decoupling models from Mongo types (PR 779)
 - Yes, Mongo will accept UUIDs in the “_id” field but as string types, not as ObjectIDs
 - Changing this in Edinburgh is not backward compatible. Discuss?
 - On outdated Mongo driver, it looks like a community supported fork is available here
 - <https://github.com/globalsign/mgo>
 - Should we investigate an upgrade?
 - If so, I can create an issue to track it. Who will do the work?
 - Logging as key/values via GoKit (PR 787)

New Business

- Abstraction Layer for Consul (Issue 797)
- **NO MEETING NEXT WEEK DUE TO THANKSGIVING IN US!**